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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions 
Travaux publics et Services gouvernmentaux 
Canada
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British Columbia
V6Z 0B9
Bid Fax: (604) 775-9381

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2016-02-04

Fuseau horaire
Pacific Standard Time
PST

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(604) 775-6633

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - 
Pacific Region
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British C
V6Z 0B9

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Hatchery Complex Construction
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
F1700-150669/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

F1700-150669
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWY-028-7723

File No. - N° de dossier

PWY-5-38345 (028)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Lam (PWY), Tian
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(604) 775-9382 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

DFO - Snootli Creek Hatchery - Bella Coola, BC

pwy028
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-01-25
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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�

Les documents français seront disponibles sur demande. 
Vous trouverez l'addenda n° 1 ci-joint. 
Les autres conditions ne changent pas.
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THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/CLARIFICATIONS IN THE TENDER DOCUMENTS ARE 
EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY. 

 

“THIS ADDENDUM WILL FORM PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS” 

 

 

CHANGES AND CLARIFICATONS 

1. Requests for approval of substitute or approved equal products will not be considered during the 
Tendering process.  For the purposes of bidding, please bid as indicated on the Tender 
Documents. 

 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RAISED BY BIDDERS 

Q1. What is the manufacturer, style and colour of the exterior masonry cladding ? 

A1. The masonry cladding on the Hatchery Complex shall be Shouldice, Estate Stone 4/8/12 blend, 102 
mm thick.  Colour: “Wiarton” 

 

Q2. What is the manufacturer style and colour of the cast stone piers ? 

A2. Cast-stone piers shall be cast-stone or natural stone, minimum 100 mm thick wall-stone, booker-face 
from 100 mm thick natural clefts or cut, or granite river-cobble 150 mm – 200 mm range.  Samples to be 
submitted for approval. 

 

Q3. What is the species and grade of timber columns and round timber beams ? 

A3.  

1. Timber columns: Douglas Fir with minimum compressive strength 4,650 psi, raw logs, naturally 
tapered, bark-peeling to be completed on site, 

2. Timber beams: Douglas Fir with minimum compressive strength 4,650 psi, raw logs, uniform 
diameter, bark-peeling to be completed on site, 

3. Diameters indicated on the drawings are measured at mid-span, 
4. Finish: Broda, Pro-Tech for siding/logs/timber, eco-friendly water borne natural oil wood finish, 

#011SLT, natural clear. 
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Q4. Do you want natural taper in the logs (diameter specified would be a mid span measurement) or 
milled to a consistent specified diameter ? 

A4.  Refer to answer provided to Q3 above. 

 

Q5. You don’t specify the materials in your specs but they are on the details of the drawings for use if the 
Alumicore 2200 Curtain wall and Truline 900 for the windows.  Can we substitute Kawneer equivalent 
products in these areas ? 

A5. Requests for approval of substitute or approved equal products will not be considered during the 
Tender Process.  For the purposes of bidding, please bid as indicated on the Tender Documents. 

 

Q6. In the Alum door specs: 08 11 16 2.5.1 it states anodic finish #40 and in the window specs 08 50 00 
2.1.1.1 to use Departmental Rep sample.  Are we using a different color for the entry doors and windows ?  
If so, can we get the color details so we can price accordingly if the colors are to be standard or custom ? 

A6. For the purposes of bidding, assume ‘standard colours’. 

 

Q7. There has been a request for an extension of the project deadline. 

A7. As stated in Section 01 11 00 – Summary of Work, 1.2 Project Timeline, project must be completed 
15th December 2016. 

 

Q8. Request for approval for an equal to the Folding Panel Partition. 

A8.  Requests for approval of substitute or approved equal products will not be considered during the 
Tender Process.  For the purposes of bidding, please bid as indicated on the Tender Documents. 

 

Q9. Can you please provide specifications for the “38mm molded gratings’ noted in details 4-6/S204 and 
the “50mm molded gratings” noted in detail 2/S210. 

A9. Disregard the “38mm molded grating’ and “50mm molded grating” references on Drawings 3-
6/S204 and Drawing 2/S210. 
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Q10.  Please clarify what the finish is to be inside the Cooler/Freezer Rooms. 

A10.  Cooler/Freezer Rooms shall be left unfinished. 

 

Q11. 

1. Is the fence shown around the building a temporary construction fence or do you require a 
permanent chain link fence in the tender price ? (Drawing EC-101) 

2. Do you require an on-site Watchmen for weekends and after hours or is the Temporary 
Construction fence sufficient? 

A11. 

1. Fence shown on Drawing EC-101 is a temporary fence. 
2. The temporary construction fence will be sufficient. 

 

Q11.  I am wondering if we may be able to obtain a geo technical report for the Snootli Creek Hatchery 
project as I was unable to find within the provided information ? 

A11.  No geo technical report is available.  

 

Q12. Could you please be more explicit with regards to section 01-11-00 Summary of Work Part 1.4.4.2.  
The bid document attached to the tender contain all electrical prints for the project, but our understanding 
of the above is as follows.  Trenching and Power ducts will be inclusive in this contract only.  All other 
electrical is not included in this tender.  Please clarify?  Will the other electrical be coming out as an 
additional contract? (Ground, tray work, lighting, etc.)  

A12.  This project includes the underground power supply requirements from the main electrical room 
located in the existing Shop Building to the new Hatchery Building Complex and all electrical 
requirements associated within the Hatchery Building Complex as indicated on the Drawings and 
Specifications.   

 

 

End of Addendum No. 1 

 


